THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20301

NOV 1 1976

The Honorable Georg Leber
Mini ster of Defense
Ministry of Defense
Postfach 1328

5300 Bonn |

Federal Republic of Germany

Dear Georg :

Thank you for sending the text of your recent letter to Fred Mulley
on tank armament standardization. 1| appreciate and welcome your
initiative to work more closely with the UK in this area, recognizing,
as you put it, the “importance to all of us that the highest possible
degree of standardization be reached.”

When | met with Fred Mulley on October 15, he indicated he would be
meeting with you soon and that the tank gun would be among the
discussion topics. | urged him to work with you to seek an accom-
modation on tank armament. Fred suggested that the three of wus

get together to discuss this subject in London when we meet for the
NPG. | think such a discussion could be useful in helping meet our
mutual standardization objectives.

On the subject of tank armament, | recommend you consider the Belgian
MAG-58 machine gun for possible incorporation in the LEOPARD 2. We
will be using this weapon in the XM-1 and M60 tank fleets, and its
adoption by the Federal Republic would provide another important point
of commonality between German and American tanks and those of our
other NATO allies.

With best regards.

Sincerely,
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In reply refer to:

INTERNATIONAL
SECURITY AFFAIRS 1-10958/76¢t
2 8 OCT 1876

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE FE T g

SUBJECT: Letter to MOD Leber on Tank Gun Issue -- ACTION MEMORANDUM

On 22 September, Minister Leber forwarded to you the text of his

recent letter to Minister Mulley concerning the tank gun issue

(Tab B). Proposed reply at Tab A acknowledges Leber’'s communication

and urges the FRG to seek accommodation with the UK on tank armament.
Reply also supports Mulley’s suggestion that Leber, Mulley and you

meet on this issue on the margins of the forthcoming NPG and thus after
the scheduled November [-2 Mulley-Leber meeting. o

Recommend you sign letter and agprove sending copy to Minister_Mullev. *
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BONN, den 22 Sept ember 197¢€

r DER BUNDESMINISTER DER VERTEIDIGUNG

VS-V/E!
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Dear Don,

Al'low nme to acquaint you with ny views on the
armanment sel ection aspects communicated to you by
Roy Mason, hoping that we shall eventually succeed
In achieving the envisaged standardization anong our

three countries.

Sincerely yours,

si gned Geor g

H s Excel |l ency,

Donal d Rumnsf el d g -
Secretary of Defense of the 13789
United States of Anerica

Washi ngton 25, D.C




. 22 September 1975
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Courtesy Translation

My dear Col | eague,

| should |ike to offer sone comment on Roy Mason's
letter to Donald Rumafeld concerning arnmanent standard|zat|on&é

which will, | hope, dispel your concern.

It is my opinion - and that iS shared by Don Rumsfeld -
t hat the nost advanced and effective system nust be selected i
as the mainarmanment for future battle tanks. Above all,
It 1S necessary that both the weapon and its ammunition be
ready for series production by the beginning of next year
and that their effectiveness has been demonstrated in |ive
trialr.

Otherwise, del i very of series-produced LEOPARD 2 battle
tanks including the standardi zed conponents woul d not be
possible in time, i.e. in the course of 1979, asschedul ed.

| appreciate that the United Kingdomw shes to support g;
the British devel opment and see it realized. o

The worl d-w de success of the 105mmrifled weapon
whieh, Incidentally, is used in all of our LEOPARD 1 battle
tanks proves the British technol ogical skill and expertise
as applied in this gun.

H S Excellency

The Ri ght Honour abl e Fred Mulley, MP
Secretary of State for Defence =~
of the United KingdomofGeat Britain
and Northern Irel and

Mai n Bui |l ding, Witehall

London S.W.1




| do not, however, share Mr. Mason's i sgi Vi ngs

about a premature decision in favour of the German 120 mm
weapon,

May | suggest that you econcur, also as regards the
timetable, in the arrangements agreed between the United m
States of Anerica and the Federal Republic of Germany, s ince ..
It 1s of equal inportance to all of us that the highest o
possi bl e degree of standardization be reached. Such
synchroni zation would allow us to exploit the possibilities
for standardization in full wthout causing any delay to
the battle tank progranmme.

Moreover, this procedure would be designed to avoid
any gap in our capability of responding to the threat.

The decision on the arnanent to be taken in early E
1977 will, in my view, have to take all the rel evant aspects
Into consideration. The participating countries wll have
to find a way, by agreeing on generous |icensing arrange-
ments, t 0 ensure that the econom c consequences of the
decision w || be advantageous to all the parties concerned.

| amsending a copy of this letter to Don Rumsfeld
In the interest of continued good cooperation.

Sincerely yours,
signed Georg Leber
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Ich erlaube mir, zu den von Roy Mason lhnen
{ibermittelten Gesichtspunkten zur Waffen-
auswahl meine Gedanken darzulegen in der Hoff-
nung, da wir letzten Endes doch zu dritt die
uns vorschwebende Standardisierung erreichen

k6nnen.

Seiner Exzellenz

dem Verteidigungsminister
der Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika

Herrn Donald Rumsfeld

Washington 25 D.C.
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28 0CT 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Letter to MOD Leber on Tank Gun Issue -- ACTION MEMORANDUM

On 22 September, Minister Leber forwarded to you the text of his
recent letter to Minister Mulley concerning the tank gun issue
(Tab B). Proposed reply at Tab A acknowledges Minister Leber's
communication, urges the FRG to seek accommodation with the UK on
tank armament, and suggests meeting on this issue in conjunction
with the forthcoming NPG.

Recommend you sign letter and approve sending copy to Minister Muliey.

The State Department concurs.
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In reply refer to:

1-10958/76ct

SUBJECT: Letter to MOD Leber on Tank Gun Issue -- ACTION MEMORANDUM

On 22 September, Minister Leber forwarded to you the text of his
recent letter to Minister Mulley concerning the tank gun issue
(Tab B). Proposed reply at Tab A acknowledges Leber’'s communication

and urges the FRG to seek accommodation with the UK on tank armament.

Reply also supports Mulley’'s suggestion that Leber, Mulley .and you
meet on this issue on the margins of the forthcoming NPG and thus after
the scheduled November 1-2 Mul ley-Leber meeting.

e

Recommend you sign letter and approve sending copy to Minister Mulley.

The State Department concurs.
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